
EDWARD T, YOUN'G, 
.CHAIRMAN, · 

F, W, CAPPELEN, 
TREASURER, 

VOTING MACHINE COMMISSION 

~tatr nf ~iunrsntu 

ffl itUtt<tpn Lis, 

Hon., Peter E. Hanson, Secretary of State, 

St. Paul 9 '.Minnesota,.,· 

Dear Si.:r: .... 

JOHN J, l"LATJ-lER, 
SE;CRtTARY, 

The Voting Machine Commission of t,he State of Minnesota. 

begs leave to report that The Abbott 1Jotinr ]Jachine C:ompany of 

Hudson, Mich..,, exhihi ted. one of their 111a,chines before sa~id @om­

mission May 4, 1906.,. 

U1,on examination it was found thc1,t the machine presented 

Minnesota. both in res JeCt to restricted votinf; and to primary 

1Ja11oting; saicl machine cannot therefore be approved. 




